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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: Tom Hui, Director, Department of Building Inspection 
 Harlan Kelly, Jr., Public Utilities Commission 
 Barbara A. Garcia, Director, Department of Public Health 
 
FROM: Andrea Ausberry, Assistant Clerk, Land Use and Transportation 

Committee, Board of Supervisors 
 
DATE:  September 16, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Land Use and Transportation Committee has received the 
following proposed legislation, introduced by Supervisor Wiener on September 8, 2015: 
 

File No.  150875 
 

Ordinance amending the Planning Code to exempt from the computation of 
Floor Area Ratio limits and the calculation of applicable Development 
Impact Fees the space required to be used for an Alternate Water Source 
system; amending the Health Code to amend the definition of projects 
subject to the requirements for an Alternate Water Source system; 
affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California 
Environmental Quality Act; and making findings of consistency with the 
General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 
101.1. 

 
If you have any additional comments or reports to be included with the file, please 
forward them to me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. 
Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102. 
 
c:  
William Strawn, Department of Building Inspection 
Carolyn Jayin, Department of Building Inspection 
Juliet Ellis, Public Utilities Commission 
Donna Hood, Public Utilities Commission 
Greg Wagner, Department of Public Health 
Colleen Chawla, Department of Public Health 
 


